Public Events Meeting Minutes

Monday April 14, 2014 7:30 PM at the Senior Citizen Center

1. Call to order:

- a. Flag salute
- b. Attendance

2. Open to the Public

3. Old business (Reviews/Discussions/Approvals)

a. Meeting minutes review and approval from 03-10-14 – approved as they are

4. Current business

- a. Easter egg hunt recap(April 12th, 2014)
 - i. Great event comments from many people
 - ii. Erinda suggested to do something as a group for DPW because they go above and beyond, maybe a plaque and present it to them at the Carnival, Chopper suggested we ask Channel 77 to tape it.
 - iii. Food for next year:
 - 1. Water 6 cases
 - 2. Juice 13 cases of juice boxes of 10 each
 - 3. Baked chips 200
 - 4. Cookies 200
 - 5. Munchkins 400
 - 6. Apples 4 bags
 - 7. Tangerines 6 boxes
 - 8. Next year Easter is march 28
 - 9. Erinda e-mailed to see if we can get the Girl Scouts to paint an Easter backdrop for our pictures with the Bunny.
 - 10. We can possibly get a professional photographer to offer free services
 - 11. Start the balloon guy an hour earlier 10:00-12:00
 - 12. Also start the Easter bunny an hour earlier
 - 13. Start the festivities at 10, Easter egg hunt at 11
 - 14. Next year fill the golden eggs ahead of time
 - 15. We need signs for Easter bunny photo, Crafts, Ballon animal line
 - 16. Michael suggested to Tim for the Borough to have the recycle cans updated to say cans/bottles/plastic/cardboard
- b. Memorial Day parade (May 25th, 1pm 2014)
 - i. We can help stage the groups
 - ii. Go to Am legion after the parade to Veteran's park then get together at the AM Legion after that
- c. Carnival update (June 25-28, 2014)
 - i. RBARI is going through the paperwork. It's almost complete.
 - ii. Paladin will be talking to RBARI directly from now on.
 - iii. Tents same as last year.
 - iv. Any for profit that wants to be part of the carnival or have a booth can be directed to go to COC and share their booth.
 - v. Fireworks all set.
 - vi. Zeppoli already set up.
 - vii. Madeline, the rides lady will get back to us about the questions we had.
 - viii. Band shell can possibly be put by the roller hockey field.
 - ix. Need the bathrooms open, maybe with a monitor.
 - x. We should be able to order luxury port-a-potties, air-conditioned.

- xi. No wristbands on Saturdays.
- xii. Family oriented night, wed night deal, wacky Wednesday \$20 for wrist bands.
- xiii. \$25 on Thursday, Friday
- xiv. Presales at Remax, bank (Chopper will check which one), Borough hall
- xv. Menu board on a print out (24x36) (Michael's contact)
- xvi. Hot air balloon can be run by a non-profit, they will let us know (SAO)
- xvii. Parking at the carnival for Saturday was a bit of a problem so Michael will talk to the police and fire department.
- d. Second trust fund update.
 - i. Nothing yet.

5. New business

- a. New member recruitment (will post on FB, send to Sharon for Suburban, put in on Mom's fb page)
- b. Oakland day tabled for now
- c. Halloween (Oct 25^{th 2014})
- d. Holiday (Dec 7^{th, 2014})

6. Closing comments / Announcements

- a. Next meeting on May 12, 2014.
- b. Sat May 10 at 10 am, ceremony and nature walk for opening of Stewart Woods park. Whoever can, show up with PE shirts. Co-sponsors with the Environment Commission.
- c. Environmental commission is asking for \$150, approved by all.

7. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 8:50 pm. Moved, seconded and voted yes unanimously.